# **Michael Barlow**

😮 Sheffield, UK 🛛 mike@mikebarlow.co.uk 🎐 @mikebarlow 🖓 @mikebarlow

# **Brief Profile**

I'm an experienced developer with 12 years commercial experience, comfortable working within a team or alone on projects. I also have experience communicating with non-tech people in Customer Support situations. I'm happy and eager to be learning new things from new packages, frameworks through to new languages.

# Skills

#### Tech / Frameworks Services

- PHP
- MySQL
- HTML
- CSS
- jQuery
- Laravel
- Bootstrap

**Recent Employment** 

- Tailwind
- VueJS

# DigitalOcean

- Laravel Forge
- Laravel Envoyer
- AWS
- Stripe

#### Methodologies

- Unit Testing
- Event Sourcing
- CQRS
- MVC
- SOLID
- DRY

#### Workflow

- GIT
- Homestead
- Basic Docker Experience

Remote Web Developer, Intech Ventures — Mar 2018 - Jan 2020

Intech Ventures provides the tech team to startups and early stage companies. My role day to day involves writing code and tests within Laravel using event sourcing and CQRS, primarily for API based systems.

#### Senior Developer, Tutorful - Feb 2017 - Mar 2018

Tutorful is a SaaS based platform for helping students find private tuition. My role within the company was that of team leader, writing code and assisting the customer support team with tech support queries.

### Developer, Aiir - Nov 2015 - Feb 2017

Aiir is a SaaS based platform providing websites and tooling for Radio Stations across the globe. My main role within the company was creating new features, bug fixing and customer support.

#### Web Developer, Evoluted - Oct 2011- Nov 2015

Evoluted is a local web agency with a wide range of clients across the UK. My role within the company involved a broad range of tasks from skinning CMS templates to building bespoke systems for clients.

# **Employment History**

Freelance Web Developer — Feb 2011- Oct 2011 Web Developer at Evoluted — Oct 2009 - Feb 2011 Web Developer at Metanym Web Design — Sept 2007 - Sept 2009

# Education

John Leggott Sixth Form College — Sept 2005 - Sept 2007 Frederick Gough Secondary School — Sept 2000 - June 2005

## **Hobbies / Interests**

Web Development is also one of my main hobbies. I enjoy tinkering with open source projects and potential side projects.

Outside of web development:

- I love listening to music, I can also play Drums and Bass Guitar
- Gaming on the PlayStation
- Watching TV shows / films
- Paintballing, 2018 I joined a team and started taking part in competitive tournaments
- I have an avid interest in History, especially the Second World War period

# References

References are available upon request